
YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
935 14th Street 

Marysville CA 95901 

 Marlene Rastetter Trustee Area 1 

 George Smith   Trustee Area 2 

 Mary Hovey Trustee Area 3 

 Desiree Hastey, Vice President Trustee Area 4 

 Eva Teagarden, President Trustee Area 5 

Agenda
May 9, 2018 

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 





YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, May 9, 2018 – 4:30 P.M. 

Yuba County Office of Education 

935 14th Street – Oak Room 

Marysville, CA 95901 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

3. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

3.1 Approval of Minutes of April 11, 2018 – Pages 3 – 6 

3.2 Acceptance of Temporary County Certificates – Page 7 

3.3 Acceptance of donations of $500.00 from Kingsley Bogard Attorneys; $500.00 from Sierra Central Credit 

Union; $500.00 from Yuba County Water Agency; $500.00 from Woodruff Sawyer & Company; and 

$500.00 from Schools Financial Credit Union, to support the Yuba County Educator of the Year held on 

April 12, 2018 – Page 8 

3.4 Adoption of Yuba County Office of Education operated Court/Community School Calendars for  

2018-2019 – Pages 9 – 11  

3.5 Adoption of Yuba County Office of Education operated Plumas Lake Child Development Center 

Calendar for 2018-2019 Page – 12 

The above items are self-explanatory. All items on the Consent Agenda are considered a routine item or one that 

has been previously discussed. Any Board Member may request that an item be pulled for further discussion. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

This item is being placed on the agenda to allow any member of the public to speak on non-agenda items or to

share information with the Board. Persons wishing to address the Board are requested to fill out a “Request to

Speak” card before the start of the meeting and give it to the secretary, Board President, or superintendent.

Individual speakers will be allowed five minutes to address the Board ~ fifteen minutes’ total time for public input

on each item.

The California Government Code, Section 54595.2(a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be undertaken on

any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly

respond to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under Section

54954.3.”

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

5.1 THIS ITEM PROVIDES AN OPPORTUNITY FOR THE INFORMATION ITEM 

DIRECTORS/SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD MEMBERS 

TO SHARE VARIOUS ITEMS OF INTEREST 

5.2 RECOGNITION OF COLONEL ROBERT K. CLEMENT INFORMATION ITEM 

FOR HIS DEDICATION AND SUPPORT TO YUBA 

COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

President Teagarden 

5.3 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT LIAISON UPDATE INFORMATION ITEM 

Amy Nore 



6. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

6.1 LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY INFORMATION ITEM 

PLAN (LCAP) UPDATE 

Bobbi Abold 

7. OTHER ITEMS TO COME TO THE ATTENTION OF THE BOARD INFORMATION ITEM 

8. ADJOURN

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board Meeting room 

or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Superintendent’s Office 

at 749-4853. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Superintendent’s Office to make 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting. 

All Open Session Agenda related documents, including materials distributed less than 72 hours prior to the scheduled 

meeting, are available to the public for viewing at the Yuba County Office of Education located at 935 14th Street, 

Marysville, CA 95901. 

2



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MEETING 
Wednesday, April 11, 2018 – 4:30 p.m. 

935 14th Street – Oak Room 

Marysville, CA 95901 

1. CALL TO ORDER,

ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE

OF ALLEGIANCE

A regular meeting of the Yuba County Board of 

Education was called to order at 4:30 p.m. at the Yuba 

County Office of Education, 935 14th Street, 

Marysville, by President Eva Teagarden. 

Present were Desiree Hastey, Marlene Rastetter, 

George Smith, and Eva Teagarden. Mary Hovey 

arrived at 4:35 p.m. 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

      ACTION ITEM 

Motion made by Marlene Rastetter and seconded by 

Desiree Hastey to approve the agenda. Motion carried 

with four affirmative votes: Hastey, Rastetter, Smith, 

and Teagarden. Absent: Mary Hovey. 

3. CONSENT AGENDA

ACTION ITEM 

3.1   Approval of Minutes of March 14, 2018 

3.2 Approval of Temporary County Certificates 

3.3 Acceptance of donation of $750.00, from the 

Sutter-Yuba Association of Realtors, to support 

the Yuba County Elementary and Intermediate 

Spelling Bee held on March 15, 2018  

3.4 Adoption of Yuba County Office of Education 

Special Education Programs School Calendar for 

2018-2019  

3.5 Adoption of Yuba County Career Preparatory 

Charter School Calendar for 2018-2019 

Motion made by Desiree Hastey and seconded by 

Marlene Rastetter to approve the consent agenda. 

Motion carried with four affirmative votes: Hastey, 

Rastetter, Smith, and Teagarden. Absent: Mary Hovey. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

ON NON-AGENDA

ITEMS

There were no public comments. 

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S

REPORT

INFORMATION ITEM 

5.1 Dr. Reveles shared various items of interest: 

 County Spelling Bee

 Visited Kynoch State Preschool

 Participated in the Bok Kai Festival and

Parade

 Meeting with Dr. Jeff Roberts (Plumas

Lake School District)

 Meeting with Dr. Vic Ramos (Wheatland

3



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MEETING 
Wednesday, April 11, 2018 – 4:30 p.m. 

935 14th Street – Oak Room 

Marysville, CA 95901 

Union High School District) 

 Speaker at the Education Committee

Hearing on AB2067 (Assembly Member

James Gallagher)

 Attended the California County Boards of

Education (CCBE) County Board

Advanced Governance Workshop Training

 Attended the Wheatland Union High

School District Superintendent Search

Input Session and the Open Forum

 Attended the California Association for

Bilingual Education (CABE) Conference

 Chaired the Yuba County Children’s

Council Meeting

 Attended the Beale Air Force Base Dinner

for Major General Stacy

 Visited YES Charter Academy School

 Prospect Newspaper Article

Bobbi Abold, Assistant Superintendent of Instruction, 

shared that the Yuba County Prevention Program was 

awarded the California Foster Youth FAFSA 

Challenge and will receive a $500 award to support 

foster youth students. 

INFORMATION ITEM 5.2 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT LIAISON 

UPDATE 

Amy Nore, Community Engagement Liaison, shared 

various information: 

 Educator of the Year Event

 Sexually Exploited Children Community

Workshops

 Yuba County Staff Appreciation Celebration

 Yuba County Track Meet

 Yuba County Career Preparatory School

Graduation

Jennifer Morrison, Principal of Yuba County Career 

Preparatory Charter School; Shelly Arvizu, 

Operational Services Coordinator; and Ken Hamel, 

4



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MEETING 
Wednesday, April 11, 2018 – 4:30 p.m. 

935 14th Street – Oak Room 

Marysville, CA 95901 

CTE Coordinator shared various information: 

 Student Council

 School Prom

 Art Program

 Congressional Art Contest

 Journalism Class – Student Newspaper

 Benchmark Goals for Independent Study and

Classroom-based Students

 Annual Car Show

 Student Participation at the Roadster Show in

Southern California

 Introductory Welding Program

 CNA Program

 CTE Students enrolled at internship locations

(aquaponics, automotive and veterinary tech)

INFORMATION  ITEM 5.3 QUARTERLY REPORT ON WILLIAMS 

UNIFORM COMPLAINTS 

Dr. Reveles shared the Quarterly Report on Williams 

Uniform Complaints for January 1, 2018 –  

March 31, 2018 – 3rd quarter, pursuant to Education 

Code §35186.  No complaints have been filed.     

ACTION ITEM 5.4  SET DATE, TIME, AND PLACE FOR 

BOARD RETREAT 

Dr. Reveles and the Board discussed possible dates for 

the Board Retreat. Motion made by Desiree Hastey and 

seconded by Marlene Rastetter to set June 20, 2018 

from 1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. in the Oak Room at the 

Yuba County Office of Education, 935 14th Street in 

Marysville as the date, time, and place for the Board 

Retreat. Motion carried with five affirmative votes: 

Hastey, Hovey, Rastetter, Smith, and Teagarden.  

6. EDUCATIONAL

SERVICES

ACTION ITEM 

6.1 RENEWAL OF YES (YUBA 

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE) 

CHARTER ACADEMY  

Bobbi Abold, explained the renewal of the YES Charter 

Academy comes before the Board for approval every 

5



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MEETING 
Wednesday, April 11, 2018 – 4:30 p.m. 

935 14th Street – Oak Room 

Marysville, CA 95901 

five years. Motion made by George Smith and 

seconded by Desiree Hastey to approve the renewal of 

YES Charter Academy from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 

2023. Roll Call vote: Desiree Hastey, aye; Mary Hovey, 

aye; Marlene Rastetter, aye; George Smith, aye; and 

Eva Teagarden, aye. Motion unanimously carried.  

INFORMATION ITEM 6.2 LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY 

PLAN (LCAP) UPDATE 

Bobbi Abold gave an update on the Local Control 

Accountability Plan’s Expected Annual Measureable 

Outcomes Progress Monitoring Report. 

7. OTHER ITEMS TO

COME TO THE

       ATTENTION OF 

       THE BOARD 

 INFORMATION ITEM 

Trustee Rastetter shared that her son passed away. 

Trustee Smith offered the Board of Education’s 

support to Randy Rasmussen, President of the 

Marysville Joint Unified School District Board of 

Trustees. 

9. ADJOURNMENT Meeting was adjourned at 5:29 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D., Superintendent 

Yuba County Office of Education 

6



7



8



To: Bobbi Abold  

From: Chris Meyer 

Date: 4.20.18 

Re: Proposal to increase Thomas E. Mathews School minimum days from every other Friday to every 

Friday. 

Rationale for additional minimum days: 

1) County Community School Program Development

a. Debrief and review of individual student performance

b. Align standards with curriculum and assessment

c. Develop comprehensive system of formative assessment and targeted intervention

d. Collaborate with Community College, and Community Organizations

e. Collaboration between both YCOE alternative school’s staffs

f. New staff development and professional growth

g. Research and implementation of best practices to improve student achievement

2) Instructional Minutes required by Ed Code Section 48645.3

a. Additional minimum days will result in an average of 285 minutes per day which exceeds

the required 240 minutes per day.

9



20
18

- 2
01

9 
SC

H
O

O
L 

C
AL

EN
D

A
R

 
Th

om
as

 E
. M

at
he

w
s 

18
0 

S
tu

de
nt

 A
tte

nd
an

ce
 D

ay
s 

 
 1

81
 In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l S

ta
ff 

W
or

k 
D

ay
s 

D
ra

ft 
– 

Ap
ril

 2
5,

 2
01

8  

  J
U

LY
 2

01
8 

 
  A

U
G

U
ST

   
 

13
  S

EP
TE

M
B

ER
 

19
  O

C
TO

B
ER

   
23

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
1 

2 
3 

1 
2 

3 
4 

*5
*

9 
10

 
11

 
12

 
13

 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10

 
3 

4 
5 

6 
*7

*
8 

9 
10

 
11

 
*1

2*
16

 
17

 
18

 
19

 
20

 
13

 
(1

4)
 

15
16

 
*1

7*
10

 
11

 
12

 
13

 
*1

4*
15

 
16

 
17

 
19

 
*2

0*
23

 
24

 
25

 
26

 
27

 
20

 
21

 
22

 
23

 
*2

4*
17

 
18

 
19

 
20

 
*2

1*
22

 
23

 
24

 
25

 
*2

6*
30

 
31

 
27

 
28

 
29

 
30

 
*3

1*
24

 
25

 
26

 
27

 
*2

8*
29

 
30

 
31

 
  N

O
VE

M
B

ER
  

  1
6

  D
EC

EM
B

ER
  

  1
0

  J
AN

U
AR

Y 
20

19
   

18
  F

EB
R

U
AR

Y 
   

 
18

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

1 
*2

*
3 

4 
5 

6 
*7

*
1 

2 
3 

4 
*1

*
5 

6 
7 

8 
*9

*
10

 
11

 
12

 
13

 
*1

4*
7 

8 
9 

10
 

*1
1*

4 
5 

6 
7 

*8
*

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

*1
6*

17
 

18
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

*1
8*

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

*1
5*

19
 

20
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

*2
5*

18
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

*2
2*

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

*3
0*

31
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

31
 

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

 M
AR

C
H

 
  2

1
  A

PR
IL

 
  1

6
  M

AY
   

 
22

  J
U

N
E 

20
19

 
4

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

*1
*

1 
2 

3 
4 

*5
*

1 
2 

*3
*

*3
* 

*4
* 

*5
*

*6
*

7 
4 

5 
6 

7 
*8

*
8 

9 
10

 
11

 
12

6 
7 

8 
9 

*1
0*

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

*1
5*

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
13

 
14

 
15

 
16

 
*1

7*
17

 
18

 
19

 
20

 
21

 
18

 
19

 
20

 
21

 
*2

2*
22

 
23

 
24

 
25

 
*2

6*
20

 
21

 
22

 
23

 
*2

4*
24

 
25

 
26

 
27

 
28

 
25

 
26

 
27

 
28

 
*2

9*
 

29
30

 
27

 
28

 
29

 
30

 
*3

1*

H
O

LI
D

AY
S/

SC
H

O
O

L 
N

O
T 

IN
 S

ES
SI

O
N

 
Ju

ly
 4

 
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 D

ay
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
 

La
bo

r D
ay

 
N

ov
em

be
r 1

2 
Ve

te
ra

ns
 D

ay
 

N
ov

em
be

r 1
9 

- 2
3 

Th
an

ks
gi

vi
ng

 R
ec

es
s 

D
ec

em
be

r 1
7 

- J
an

ua
ry

 4
 

W
in

te
r R

ec
es

s 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
21

 
M

ar
tin

 L
ut

he
r K

in
g 

D
ay

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 1

1 
Li

nc
ol

n’
s 

Bi
rth

da
y 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 1
8 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n’

s 
Bi

rth
da

y 
Ap

ril
 1

2-
19

 
Sp

rin
g 

R
ec

es
s 

M
ay

 2
7 

M
em

or
ia

l D
ay

 

K
EY

 D
AT

ES
 

St
af

f C
on

tra
ct

 D
ay

s 
(S

tu
de

nt
s 

N
ot

 in
 A

tte
nd

an
ce

) 
(  

 ) 
 S

ta
ff 

W
or

k 
D

ay
: A

ug
us

t 1
4 

Fi
rs

t &
 L

as
t D

ay
 o

f S
ch

oo
l 

  A
ug

us
t 1

5,
 J

un
e 

6 
M

in
im

um
 D

ay
s 

*
 * 

Au
g.

 1
7,

 2
4,

 3
1 

   
  S

ep
t. 

7,
 1

4,
 2

1,
 2

8
11

1O
ct

. 5
, 1

2,
 2

0,
 2

6 
  N

ov
. 2

, 1
6,

 3
0 

11
1D

ec
. 7

, 1
4 

 J
an

. 1
1,

 1
8,

 2
5 

  F
eb

. 1
, 8

, 1
5,

 2
2 

M
ar

ch
 1

,8
, 1

5,
 2

2,
 2

9 
11

1A
pr

il 
5,

 2
6 

  M
ay

 3
, 1

0,
 1

7,
  2

4,
 3

1 
 

11
1J

un
e 

3-
6 

10



20
18

- 2
01

9 
SC

H
O

O
L 

C
A

LE
N

D
A

R
 

 H
ar

ry
 P

.B
. C

ar
de

n 
 2

27
 S

tu
de

nt
 A

tte
nd

an
ce

 D
ay

s 
  1

81
 In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l S

ta
ff 

W
or

k 
D

ay
s 

D
r a

ft 
– 

Ap
ril

 2
5,

 2
01

8  

  J
U

LY
 2

01
8 

 
21

 
  A

U
G

U
ST

 
21

  S
EP

TE
M

B
ER

 
19

  O
C

TO
B

ER
 

23

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

2 
3 

4 
5 

*6
*

1 
2 

*3
*

1 
2 

3 
4 

*5
*

9 
10

 
11

 
12

 
*1

3*
6 

7 
8 

9 
*1

0*
3 

4 
5 

6 
*7

*
8 

9 
10

 
11

 
*1

2*
16

 
17

 
18

 
19

 
*2

0*
13

 
(1

4)
 

15
16

 
*1

7*
10

 
11

 
12

 
13

 
*1

4*
15

 
16

 
17

 
19

 
*2

0*
23

 
24

 
25

 
26

 
*2

7*
20

 
21

 
22

 
23

 
*2

4*
17

 
18

 
19

 
20

 
*2

1*
22

 
23

 
24

 
25

 
*2

6*
30

 
31

 
27

 
28

 
29

 
30

 
*3

1*
24

 
25

 
26

 
27

 
*2

8*
29

 
30

 
31

 
  N

O
VE

M
B

ER
  

16
  D

EC
EM

B
ER

  
10

  J
AN

U
AR

Y 
20

19
   

21
  F

EB
R

U
AR

Y 
   

 
18

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

1 
*2

*
3 

4 
5 

6 
*7

*
1 

2 
3 

4 
*1

*
5 

6 
7 

8 
*9

*
10

 
11

 
12

 
13

 
*1

4*
7 

8 
9 

10
 

*1
1*

4 
5 

6 
7 

*8
*

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

*1
6*

17
 

18
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

*1
8*

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

*1
5*

19
 

20
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

*2
5*

18
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

*2
2*

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

*3
0*

31
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

31
 

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

 M
AR

C
H

 
21

  A
PR

IL
 

16
  M

AY
   

 
22

 
  J

U
N

E 
20

19
 

19

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

*1
*

1 
2 

3 
4 

*5
*

1 
2 

*3
*

3 
4 

5 
*6

*
7 

4 
5 

6 
7 

*8
*

8 
9 

10
 

11
 

12
6 

7 
8 

9 
*1

0*
10

 
11

 
12

 
13

 
*1

4*
11

 
12

 
13

 
14

 
*1

5*
15

 
16

 
17

 
18

 
19

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

*1
7*

17
 

18
 

19
 

20
 

*2
1*

18
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

*2
2*

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

*2
6*

20
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

*2
4*

24
 

25
 

 2
6 

  2
7 

*2
8*

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

*2
9*

 
29

30
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

*3
1*

K
EY

 D
AT

ES
 

St
af

f C
on

tra
ct

 D
ay

s 
(S

tu
de

nt
s 

N
ot

 in
 A

tte
nd

an
ce

) 
(  

 ) 
 S

ta
ff 

W
or

k 
D

ay
: A

ug
us

t 1
4 

Fi
rs

t &
 L

as
t D

ay
 o

f S
ch

oo
l 

  A
ug

us
t 1

5,
 J

un
e 

6 
M

in
im

um
 D

ay
s 

**
 J

ul
y 

6,
 1

3,
 2

0,
 2

7
Au

g.
 3

, 1
0,

 1
7,

 2
4,

 3
1 

Se
pt

. 7
, 1

4,
 2

1,
 2

8
   

  O
ct

. 5
, 1

2,
 2

0,
 2

6 
N

ov
. 2

, 9
, 1

6,
 3

0
  D

ec
. 7

, 1
4 

   
   

Ja
n.

11
, 1

8,
 2

5
   

Fe
b.

 1
, 8

, 1
5,

 2
2 

   
  M

ar
ch

 1
, 8

, 1
5,

 2
2,

 2
9 

   
Ap

ril
 5

, 2
6 

   
  M

ay
 3

, 1
0,

 1
7,

 2
4,

 3
1 

   
 J

un
e 

14
, 2

1,
 2

8 

H
O

LI
D

AY
S/

SC
H

O
O

L 
N

O
T 

IN
 S

ES
SI

O
N

 
Ju

ly
 4

 
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 D

ay
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
 

La
bo

r D
ay

 
N

ov
em

be
r 1

2 
Ve

te
ra

ns
 D

ay
 

N
ov

em
be

r 1
9 

- 2
3 

Th
an

ks
gi

vi
ng

 R
ec

es
s 

D
ec

em
be

r 1
7 

- J
an

ua
ry

 1
 

W
in

te
r R

ec
es

s 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
21

 
M

ar
tin

 L
ut

he
r K

in
g 

D
ay

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 1

1 
Li

nc
ol

n’
s 

Bi
rth

da
y 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 1
8 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n’

s 
Bi

rth
da

y 
Ap

ril
 1

2-
19

 
Sp

rin
g 

R
ec

es
s 

M
ay

 2
7 

M
em

or
ia

l D
ay

 
Ju

ne
 7

 
Sc

ho
ol

 N
ot

 in
 S

es
si

on
 

11



20
18

- 2
01

9 
SC

H
O

O
L 

C
AL

EN
D

A
R

 
Pl

um
as

 L
ak

e 
C

hi
ld

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
en

te
r 

24
2 

S
tu

de
nt

 A
tte

nd
an

ce
 D

ay
s 

  2
10

 S
ta

ff 
W

or
k 

D
ay

s 
(c

on
tra

ct
ed

) 

D
r a

ft 
– 

Ap
ril

 2
5,

 2
01

8  

  J
U

LY
 2

01
8 

 
21

   
 2

1 
  A

U
G

U
ST

   
 

22
 

  2
3 

  S
EP

TE
M

B
ER

   
 1

9 
 

 1
9

 O
C

TO
B

ER
   

23
23

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
1 

2 
3 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
9 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10
 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10

 
11

 
12

 
16

 
17

 
18

 
19

 
20

 
13

 
14

 
(1

5)
 

16
17

 
10

 
11

 
12

 
13

 
14

 
15

 
16

 
17

 
19

 
20

 
23

 
24

 
25

 
26

 
27

 
20

 
21

 
22

 
23

 
24

 
17

 
18

 
19

 
20

 
21

 
22

 
23

 
24

 
25

 
26

 
30

 
31

 
27

 
28

 
29

 
30

 
31

 
24

 
25

 
26

 
27

 
28

 
29

 
30

 
31

 
  N

O
VE

M
B

ER
  

  1
8 

 1
8

  D
EC

EM
B

ER
  

16
   

  1
7

  J
AN

U
AR

Y 
20

19
   

22
   

  2
2

  F
EB

R
U

AR
Y 

   
 

18
 

  1
8

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
1 

2 
3 

4 
1 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10

 
11

 
12

 
13

 
14

 
7 

8 
9 

10
 

11
 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
12

 
13

 
14

 
15

 
16

 
17

 
18

 
19

 
20

 
(2

1)
14

 
15

 
16

 
17

 
18

 
11

 
12

 
13

 
14

 
15

 
19

 
20

 
21

 
22

 
23

 
24

 
25

 
26

 
27

 
28

 
21

 
22

 
23

 
24

 
25

 
18

 
19

 
20

 
21

 
22

 
26

 
27

 
28

 
29

 
30

 
31

 
28

 
29

 
30

 
31

 
25

 
26

 
27

 
28

 
 M

AR
C

H
   

  2
1 

  
 2

1
  A

PR
IL

   
  2

0 
 

 2
0

  M
AY

 
22

   
 2

2
  J

U
N

E 
20

19
 

19
  

 2
0

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

M
 

T 
W

 
Th

 
F 

1 
1 

2 
3 

4 
5 

1 
2 

3 
3 

4 
5 

 6
 

(7
) 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
8 

9 
10

 
11

 
12

 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10

 
10

 
11

 
12

 
13

 
14

 
11

 
12

 
13

 
14

 
15

 
15

 
16

 
17

 
18

 
19

 
13

 
14

 
15

 
16

 
17

 
17

 
18

 
19

 
20

 
21

 
18

 
19

 
20

 
21

 
22

 
22

 
23

 
24

 
25

 
26

 
20

 
21

 
22

 
23

 
24

 
24

 
25

 
26

 
27

 
28

 
25

 
26

 
27

 
28

 
29

 
29

 
30

 
27

 
28

 
29

 
30

 
31

 

H
O

LI
D

AY
S/

SC
H

O
O

L 
N

O
T 

IN
 S

ES
SI

O
N

 
Ju

ly
 4

 
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 D

ay
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
 

La
bo

r D
ay

 
N

ov
em

be
r 1

2 
Ve

te
ra

ns
 D

ay
 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
1 

- 2
3 

Th
an

ks
gi

vi
ng

 R
ec

es
s 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
4-

26
, 3

1 
W

in
te

r R
ec

es
s 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

1 
N

ew
 Y

ea
r’s

 D
ay

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
21

 
M

ar
tin

 L
ut

he
r K

in
g 

D
ay

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 1

1 
Li

nc
ol

n’
s 

Bi
rth

da
y 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 1
8 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n’

s 
Bi

rth
da

y 
Ap

ril
 1

2,
15

 
Sp

rin
g 

R
ec

es
s 

M
ay

 2
7 

M
em

or
ia

l D
ay

 

K
EY

 D
AT

ES
 

St
af

f C
on

tra
ct

 D
ay

s 
(S

tu
de

nt
s 

N
ot

 in
 A

tte
nd

an
ce

) 
(  

 ) 
 S

ta
ff 

W
or

k 
D

ay
: A

ug
.1

5,
 D

ec
. 2

1,
 J

un
. 7

 

12


	Blank Page



